
 
 
 
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
AT 

1720 W.  CAMERON AVENUE, SUITE 100 
WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2019 AT 12:00 P.M.  
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER                       MARQUEZ 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
III. ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS           MORENO 

 
Jorge Marquez                                                 (alt)           
Bob Kuhn                                                (alt)           
Tim Miller                                                  (alt)           
Valerie Munoz                                                 (alt)           
Mike Whitehead                                                 (alt) 
Mark Paulson                      (alt) 
Ed Chavez                 (alt)                                                                    

                                   
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Agendized Matters Only):                  MARQUEZ  

As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3, this time has been set  
aside for persons in the audience to provide comment or make inquiries on  
matters appearing on this Special Meeting agenda only.  Please complete the  
appropriate request card and submit it to the Secretary, prior to the item being heard.   
A five-minute time limit on remarks is requested. 

   
V. ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - Recommended Action:     MARQUEZ 

Approve motion determining need to take action on item(s) which 
arose subsequent to posting of the Agenda (ROLL CALL VOTE:   
Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds vote of the  
Board or, if less than two-thirds of Board members are present,  
a unanimous vote)               

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR                   MARQUEZ 

(Consent items may all be approved by single motion) [enc] 
   

(a) Minutes for 9/18/19 Regular Board Meeting 
(b) Minutes for 10/9/19 Legislative/Public Information Committee – Special Joint Meeting 
(c) Demands on Administrative Fund  
(d) Demands on Project Fund  

 



VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 (These items may require action) 
 

(a) Legislative/Public Information Committee Report [enc] 
 
VIII. ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS                    MARQUEZ 
 (These items may require action) 
 

(a) Report on Cash and Investments for 3rd Quarter 2019  
 

IX. ENGINEER'S REPORT         SCHOELLERMAN 
 

(a) Project Updates: 
 

1. Baldwin Park Operable Unit     Status 
 Arrow/Lante Well (Subarea 1)    Operational 
 Monrovia Wells     Operational 
 SGVWC B6 Plant     Operational 
 SGVWC B5 Plant     Operational 
 CDWC Well No. 14     Operational 
 La Puente Valley County Water District  Operational 

2. El Monte Operable Unit 
 Eastern Shallow Zone     Operational  
 Eastern Deep Zone     Operational  
 GSWC Encinita Plant     Operational 
 Western Shallow Zone    Operational 

3. South El Monte Operable Unit 
 Whitmore Street. Ground Water Remediation Operational 

Treatment Facility    
 City of M.P. Well No. 5 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
 City of M.P. Well No. 12 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
 City of M.P. Well No. 15     Operational 
 City of M.P. Well Nos. 1, 3, 10 VOC Treatment Operational 

Facility 
 GSWC Wells SG-1 & SG-2    Operational 
 SGVWC Plant No. 8     Operational 

   4. Puente Valley Operable Unit 
 Shallow Zone      Design 
 Deep Zone      Construction 

5. Area 3 Operable Unit    
      City of Alhambra Phase 1    Operational 

    City of Alhambra Phase 2    Operational 
 City of South Pasadena Wilson Treatment  Operational 

   
 
 

 
X. ATTORNEY'S REPORT                 PADILLA 



 
XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT         MANNING 
 
XII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS                MARQUEZ 
 
XIII. INFORMATION ITEMS [enc]                MARQUEZ  
 

(a) San Gabriel Basin Water Calendar 
 

XIV. FUTURE BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETINGS             MARQUEZ 
   

(a) The next Administrative/Finance Committee meeting will be  
held on Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 10:00 P.M. at WQA 
 

(b) The next Engineering Committee meeting will be held on Tuesday, 
November 12, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at WQA 
 

(c) The next Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting  
will be held on Wednesday, November 13, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at WQA 
 

(d) The next WQA Board meeting will be held on Wednesday,  
November 20, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. at WQA  

   
XV. BOARD MEMBERS' COMMENTS/REPORTS             MARQUEZ 
  
XVI. CLOSED SESSION            MARQUEZ 
 

(a) Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employment 
 

Title: Executive Director 
 
 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT                                                               MARQUEZ 
 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a 
majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s 
business office located at 1720 W. Cameron Ave., Suite 100, West Covina, CA 91790, during regular business hours.  When practical, these 
public records will also be made available on the Authority’s internet web site, accessible at www.wqa.com . 



DRAFT 
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2019 AT 12:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Marquez called the regular meeting of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority to order and reviewed the 
actions anticipated on the agenda for the meeting. 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD 
MEMBERS 

Jorge Marquez, Bob Kuhn, Tim Miller, Valerie Munoz, Mark 
Paulson 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
 

Ed Chavez and Mike Whitehead 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT Ken Manning, Executive Director; Randy Schoellerman, 
Assistant Executive Director/Sr. Engineer; Mary Saenz, 
Director of Finance; Stephanie Moreno, Executive 
Assistant/Outreach Coordinator; Michelle Sanchez, 
Admin/Accounting Assistant; Dan Colby; Project Resource 
Manager; Richard Padilla, Legal Counsel 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
PRESENT 
 

Lenet Pacheco, Valley County Water District; David Muse, 
Valley County Water District; Dan Arrighi, San Gabriel Valley 
Water Company; Marty Zvirbulis, San Gabriel Valley Water 
Company 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Mr.  Arrighi introduced Mr. Zvirbulis as San Gabriel Valley 
Water Company’s new Vice-President. 

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE 
AGENDIZED 
 

None. 

PRESENTATION 
 

 

“Presentation of Animation of 
Groundwater Plume in the San 
Gabriel Basin” 
 

Mr. Manning reported that staff has been working with 
Wildermuth Environmental to create animations to show the 
historical changes in the contaminant plumes within the San 
Gabriel Basin.  He presented three animations which included 
basinwide contaminants of concern, Baldwin Park Operable 
(BPOU) Unit contaminants of concern, and BPOU perchlorate. 
He indicated that each of the slides shows the movement of the 
plume from the early 1990’s thru 2018.  He noted that the 
animations are useful tools when working with stakeholders 
and legislators.  He reported that staff would begin to work on 
animations for each of the remaining operable units.  Also, he 
explained that a future project would include projections of the 
plume’s changes looking forward. 



After the presentation members of the Board expressed 
appreciation that the animations were created and noted how 
useful they will be. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Mr. Miller moved to approve the consent calendar.  Mr. 
Paulson seconded the motion and it was approved.   

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 

Administrative/Finance 
Committee Report 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review. 

Discussion/Action Regarding Draft 
404 Status Report for September 
2019 
 

Mr. Manning presented the draft 404 Status Report for 
September 2019.  He indicated that with the hopeful passage of 
SB413 this would be the last 404 Status Report presented. 
 
After brief discussion, Mr. Kuhn moved to approve the 404 
Status Report for September 2019.  Ms. Munoz seconded the 
motion and it was unanimously approved. 

Discussion/Action Regarding 
Monitoring Well MW5-19 Access 
Agreement with County of Los 
Angeles Department of Parks and 
Recreation 
 

Mr. Manning reported that agreement allows WQA access to 
an existing monitoring well located on County of Los Angeles 
Department of Parks and Recreation property for the purposes 
of sampling and maintaining the well.  The term is effectively 
one year and will have to be renewed. 
 
After some discussion, Mr. Paulson moved to approve the 
monitoring well MW5-19 access agreement with the County of 
Los Angeles Department of Parks and Recreation.  Mr. Kuhn 
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved. 

Legislative Committee Report Mr. Manning reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review. 

OTHER 
ACTION/INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 

None. 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 

Mr. Schoellerman reported that staff was gathering a list of 
projects to submit applications for Prop 68 funding.  He also 
reported that staff is awaiting final laboratory results to 
complete the project report for the Prop 1 Whitmore Planning 
Grant.  He lastly noted that staff continues to work on the 97-
005 Guidance Manual. 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

Mr. Padilla reported that a closed session was not needed. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the WQA was the recipient of the 
2019 National Groundwater Association (NGWA), 
Groundwater Awareness Award for the WQA-supported Eco 
Voices program.  He indicated that the award would be 
presented on December 4, 2019 during the NGWA Conference 
in Las Vegas.  He reported that work on the Energy and Water 



Appropriations Bill and was put on hold while Congress 
worked on a continuing resolution to continue to fund the 
government.  He noted that SB 413 was on the Governor’s 
desk awaiting his signature.  He reminded everyone that the 
ACWA Fall Conference in San Diego is scheduled for 
December 3 – 5, 2019.  He lastly reported that NBC4 recently 
did a news report regarding water contamination due to the 
homeless population near the valley river beds.  He indicated 
that the San Gabriel Valley Tribune picked up on the story and 
called to get some information and he was able to clarify that 
the local water supply was not in danger.  He also noted that 
KNX radio also called to get his comments on the same issue 
after reading the article by the Tribune. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None. 

FUTURE BOARD AND 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

None. 

BOARD MEMBERS’ 
COMMENTS/ 
REPORTS 
  

Members of the Board congratulated staff on the NGWA 
Award and welcomed Mr. Zvirbulis to the San Gabriel Basin. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

A closed session was not held. 

ADJOURNMENT The Chairman asked if there were any other items of business 
to come before the Board.  There being none, the meeting was 
adjourned to October 16, 2019. 

 
 
_____________________________               ____________________________ 
Jorge Marquez      Valerie Munoz   
Chairman      Secretary 



DRAFT 
 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
LEGISLATIVE/PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE AND 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 9, 2019 AT 11:00 A.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Chairman called the regular meeting of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority to order and reviewed the 
actions anticipated on the agenda for the meeting. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
PRESENT 
 

Jorge Marquez, Bob Kuhn and Valerie Munoz  

WATERMASTER LIASON  
 

None. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
ABSENT 
 

None. 

OTHER BOARD MEMBERS 
PRESENT 
 

Ed Chavez 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT Ken Manning, Executive Director; Stephanie Moreno, 
Executive Assistant/Public Outreach Coordinator; Michelle 
Sanchez, Accounting Assistant; Dan Colby, Project Resource 
Manager; Randy Schoellerman, Assistant Executive 
Director/Sr. Engineer; Mary Saenz, Director of Finance 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
PRESENT 
 

Chris Lancaster, Civic Publications; Margarita Vargas, 
Valley County Water District; Lenet Pacheco, Valley County 
Water District; David Muse, Valley County Water District 

Discussion Regarding Next 
Advertorial 
 

Mr. Manning reported that the next advertorial would be 
focused on the National Ground Water Association (NGWA) 
Award.  He indicated that the ad would have pictures from 
the award ceremony that was scheduled for Wednesday, 
December 4, 2019 in Las Vegas during the NGWA Fall 
Conference.  He noted that the next ad would be the annual 
report that is usually associated with the tournament of roses.  

Legislative Activities/Reports 
 

State 
 
Mr. Manning reported that SB 413 has been signed by the 
Governor and is now law. 
 
Mr. Manning indicated that there are three water bonds under 
development by various parties.  He noted that the California 
Groundwater Association was looking to have Joe Caves 
make a presentation on the bond that he is working on. 
 



 
Federal 
 
Mr. Manning reported that language for the $10M USBR 
budget request for groundwater cleanup remained in the 
Senate Environment and Water Appropriations bill under 
review.  He noted that Senator Feinstein remains supportive 
and that Aerojet has also expressed interest for this funding. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

Mr. Manning that he had a nice vacation.  He also reported 
that there was a group of interested parties that will be 
attending the NGWA award ceremony in December.  He 
lastly noted that he spoke to some of the students that were 
currently enrolled in a local EPA job training program. 

ADJOURNMENT The Chairman asked if there were any other items of business 
to come before the Board.  There being none, the Board 
meeting was adjourned.

 
  
_____________________________               ____________________________ 
Chairman      Secretary  







































WQA Board Members     
Agenda Submittal – Investments    Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA SUBMITTAL  

 

To:    WQA Board Members 

From:     Kenneth R. Manning, Executive Director 

Date:    October 16, 2019 

Subject:    Report on Cash and Investments – 3rd Quarter 2019 

                           
 
Discussion 
Attached for your review is the quarterly report on cash and investments as of September 30, 
2019.    
 
The monthly yields for the Pooled Money Investment Account for July, August and September 
2019 are 2.379%, 2.341%, and 2.280% respectively.  The LAIF quarterly rate for July to 
September has not yet been issued. 
 
 
     
Recommendation / Proposed Action  
For information only. 
 
 
Enclosures 
Cash Report 
Schedule of Interest Received and Interest Rates 
LAIF Performance Report 
 









SGB Water Calendar Administrator

Oct 10, 2019 - Jan 9, 2020

October 2019

Mon Oct 14 8:00am - 9:30am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Wed Oct 16 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Thu Oct 17 11:30am - 1:00pm SCWUA Meeting

Mon Oct 21 All day - Thu Oct 24 CA-NV AWWA

Tue Oct 22 5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wed Oct 23 4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Thu Oct 24 4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

November 2019

Wed Nov 6 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Mon Nov 11 8:00am - 9:30am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Tue Nov 12 10:00am - 11:00am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Engineering Committee

Wed Nov 13 11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Thu Nov 14 11:30am - 1:00pm SCWUA Meeting

Tue Nov 19 5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wed Nov 20 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Wed Nov 27 4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Calendars

SGVMWD
TVMWD
USGVMWD
WM
WQA



Thu Nov 28 4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

December 2019

Mon Dec 2 All day - Fri Dec 6 ACWA Fall Conference

Wed Dec 4 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Mon Dec 9 8:00am - 9:30am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Tue Dec 10 10:00am - 11:00am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Engineering Committee

Wed Dec 11 11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Thu Dec 12 11:00am - 1:00pm SCWUA Meeting

Tue Dec 17 5:30pm - 6:30pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Wed Dec 18 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

12:00pm - 1:00pm WQA Board Meeting

Mon Dec 23 All day - Fri Jan 3 WQA Closed for the Holidays

Wed Dec 25 4:30pm - 5:30pm USGVMWD Water Policy Committee Meeting

Thu Dec 26 4:30pm - 5:30pm Admin and Finance Committee meeting

January 2020

Mon Dec 23 All day - Fri Jan 3 WQA Closed for the Holidays

Wed Jan 1 8:00am - 10:30am TVMWD Board Mtg.

10:00am - 11:00am Upper District Board Meeting

2:30pm - 3:30pm Watermaster Board Meeting

Wed Jan 8 11:00am - 12:00pm WQA Leg/Pub Committee

Printed on: 10/10/2019 11:20pm Powered by


	WQABoardAgenda_101619
	091819
	LegPub_100919
	Demands 10 16 19
	Staff Report - Cash Report for 2019 3RD Qtr
	CASH REPORT 2019  3rd Qtr
	SGB Water Calendar

